
National Textile University Library

MEMO

To: All HODs/ Chairpersons

From: Senior Librarian

Date: August 5, 2013

Subject: Literature Access

In support of NTU Library mission, the library welcomes any requirement

for research article from the faculty members as well as from students. In this

regard, the library has got the Membership of the following institutions;

1. LUMS, Lahore

2. HEC Digital Library

3. The Textile Institute, UK

4. World Textile database, UK

5. Society of Plastics Engineers, USA

It is further added that if you or your concerned faculty members required a

research article from any book/journal, please find the attached “Literature

Access Form” and send it to the library for further process we will try our best to

facilitate well-in-time regarding the appropriate article(s).

Literature Access Form can also be downloaded from NTU library website:

http://www.ntu.edu.pk/library/download_library.html

Thanks and Best Regards.

Copy for information please:

1. Worthy Rector

2. All Deans


